

2501 S. 84<sup>th</sup> St. West Allis, WI 53227

(414)418-5044



sobonnick@gmail.com

# Nicholas Sobon

# **Experience**

January 2021 – Present CNA• Ortho/Neuro • Waukesha Memorial Hospital

June 2020 – January 2021 CNA• Inpatient Rehab • Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center

November 2019 – June 2020 CNA• Regency Muskego Senior Living Communities

January 2018 – November 2019 CNA• Medication Passer • Elizabeth Residence New Berlin

I provide hands on nursing care to patients, residents, clients and customers in a variety of health care settings. I typically provide assistance with bathing, dressing, eating, toileting and oral care to people who cannot do these tasks alone.

# **Education**

#### West Allis Central High School

High School Diploma

### About Me

Efficient and reliable Certified Nursing Assistant with about three years of experience in various settings. Hard worker with excellent communication skills and personal skills. Dedicated to providing each patient with the highest quality care possible. CPR and BLS certified through the AHA.



